
CITY of LA GRANDE
City Council Regular Session
Wednesday, January 5, 2022

AGENDA 
The meeting will be available for viewing via the City’s scheduled Charter Communications channel 180 that 
will begin at 6:00 p.m. on January 5, 2022, on the La Grande Alive website at https://eoalive.tv/city-events/   or 
on the Eastern Oregon Alive.TV Facebook page at https://www.facebook.com/EOAliveTV.  

Any person may submit written comments or questions in advance of the meeting.  Written comments must 
be received by 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, January 4, 2022. The written comments will be read during the public 
comment section of the respective Agenda Item. Please email Public Comments to 
rstrope@cityoflagrande.org. Persons interested in providing virtual public comments shall contact City Staff 
at rstrope@cityoflagrande.org not later than 5:00 pm the day prior to meeting to make arrangements to 
participate in the meeting.  Public Comments, whether written or virtual shall be limited to three minutes.  

1. WELCOME to this REGULAR SESSION of the LA GRANDE CITY COUNCIL
a. Call to Order
b. Roll Call

• Per ORS 192.670(1), Councilors will be participating in this Regular Session by electronic communication.

2. AGENDA APPROVAL

3. CONSENT AGENDA
The Consent Agenda includes routine items of business which may be approved by one Motion of the Council.  Any Councilor so
desiring may by request remove one or more items from the Consent Agenda for Individual consideration under the Unfinished or
New Business portion of the Agenda.

a. Consider:  Approval of Regular Session Minutes; December 1, 2021
b. Consider:  Ratifying 2021 City Manager Evaluation    [Clements/Lillard] 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Written comments received will be read during this portion of the Agenda for non-Agenda items, following virtual comments, if any.
Written comments for Agenda items will be read when those items are considered.

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Consider:  Authorize Mayor to sign Audit Letter  [Rajkovich] 
b. Consider:  Council Committee Assignments; Calendar Year 2022   [Clements] 
c. Consider:  Appointing Citizens to Various Committees/Commissions; Air Quality; Budget;  [Clements] 

  Community Landscape and Forestry; Landmarks; Parking, Traffic Safety and Street Maintenance; 
  Parks and Recreation; Planning,  

8. UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S UPDATE

9. STAFF COMMENTS

10. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS

11. CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS

12. ADJOURN
____________________________
Sandra Patterson, City Recorder

The City Council is currently scheduled to meet again in a Regular Session on Wednesday, February 2, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. The City Council of 
the City of La Grande reserves the right to convene an Executive Session for any purpose authorized under ORS 192.660. Persons requiring 
special accommodations who wish to participate in the City Council Meeting are encouraged to make arrangements prior to the meeting by 

calling 541-962-1309. The City of La Grande does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities. 

https://eoalive.tv/city-events/
https://www.facebook.com/EOAliveTV
mailto:rstrope@cityoflagrande.org
mailto:rstrope@cityoflagrande.org


Agenda Item. 3.a. 
Office Use Only 

CITY of LA GRANDE 
 

COUNCIL ACTION FORM 
 

Council Meeting Date:  January 5, 2022 
 
PRESENTER:           Robert A. Strope, City Manager 
 
COUNCIL ACTION:          CONSIDER CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 1.  MAYOR: Request Staff Report 
 
 2.  MAYOR: Entertain Motion 
 
  Suggested Motion:  I move we accept the Consent Agenda as 

presented.  
 
   OR 
 
  Suggested Motion:  I move we accept the Consent Agenda as 

amended.  
 
 3.  MAYOR: Invite Council Discussion 
  
 4.  MAYOR: Ask for the Vote 
  
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
EXPLANATION:  A Consent Agenda includes routine items of business with limited public interest, which may 
be approved by one Motion of the Council.  Any Councilor may, by request, remove any item of business from the 
Consent Agenda.  
 

a. Consider:    Approval of Regular Session Minutes; December 1, 2021 

b. Consider:    Ratifying 2021 City Manager Evaluation              [Clements/Lillard]  

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
Reviewed By: (Initial)        COUNCIL ACTION (Office Use Only) 
City Manager  _____  Human Resources Dept _____   
City Recorder  _____  Library   _____   Motion Passed 
Aquatics Division  _____  Parks Department  _____   Motion Failed;     
Building Department _____ Planning Department _____   Action Tabled:     
ED Department _____ Police Department _____ Vote:      
Finance   _____  Public Works Department _____   
Fire Department   _____        Resolution Passed 
  Effective Date:     
 
           Ordinance Adopted  
  First Reading:     
  Second Reading:    
3.a. - CAF - Consent Agenda  Effective Date:     



Agenda Item 3.a. 
Office Use Only 

 
 

CITY of LA GRANDE 
 

City Council Regular Session 
 

December 1, 2021 
 

The meeting was available for viewing via the City’s scheduled Charter Communications channel 180, 
on the La Grande Alive website at https://eoalive.tv/city-events/ and on the Eastern Oregon Alive.TV 
Facebook page at https://www.facebook.com/EOAliveTV. 

 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
 
COUNCILORS PRESENT:   COUNCILORS ABSENT EXCUSED: 
Stephen E. Clements, Mayor 
Gary Lillard, Mayor Pro Tem 
John Bozarth, Councilor 
David Glabe, Councilor          
Nicole Howard, Councilor  
Mary Ann Miesner, Councilor 
Justin Rock, Councilor 
 
  
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Strope, City Manager 
Sandra Patterson, City Recorder 
Stacey Stockhoff, Assistant to the City Manager 
Gary Bell, Police Chief 
Carrie Bushman, Interim Library Director 
Kyle Carpenter, Public Works Director 
Heather Rajkovich, Finance Director 
 
 

Per ORS 192.670(1), Councilors and Staff participated in this 
Regular Session by electronic communication. 

 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
AGENDA APPROVAL Mayor CLEMENTS called to order this Regular Session of 

the Council at 6:00 p.m. Roll Call was taken and a quorum 
was determined to be present. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
a. Consider:  Approval of Regular Session  

Minutes; November 3, 2021 
 
The following Motion was introduced by HOWARD; 
MIESNER providing the Second:  

  
MOTION MOTION: I move to approve the Consent Agenda as 

presented.  
 
VOTE MSC.  (unanimous) 

https://eoalive.tv/city-events/
https://www.facebook.com/EOAliveTV


City of La Grande 
City Council Minutes 
Regular Session of December 1, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 

\\colg.cityoflagrande.org\Public\Shared\Manager's Office\MEETINGS\MINUTES\2021\COUNCIL\12-1-2021 CC Minutes.doc 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS None    
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS None 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
a.   Consider:  Approve Grant; Oregon 

Community Paths Program 
 

STAFF REPORT     Mayor CLEMENTS requested the Staff Report. 
 

Kyle CARPENTER, Public Works Director 
 
CARPENTER stated the Oregon Community Paths (OCP) 
Program was a new grant program dedicated to assisting 
communities create and maintain connections through 
multiuse paths.  The Oregon Department of Transportation 
(ODOT) managed the program with an ultimate goal of 
utilizing the grant funds to complement existing active 
transportation programs in communities across the state.  
Eligible projects for the OCP include project development, 
construction, reconstruction, major resurfacing, or other 
improvements of multiuse paths that improve access and 
safety for people walking and bicycling.  This grant program 
was the evolution of the bike/pedestrian portion of the 
Connect Oregon Program. 
 
CARPENTER added that the proposed project would include 
the hiring of a consultant to complete a refinement study to 
identify possible corridors for a future construction project 
(Critical Link Project) that will link the southern residential 
areas of the City to the downtown district with multiuse 
paths. The project grant covers 89.73% of the estimated cost 
of $150,000, or up to $134,595 in Federal funds. Under the 
agreement, the State would deliver the project and 
administer the contract of the consultant hired to perform 
the study.  The City’s contribution would consist mainly of 
in-kind work of Public Works Staff and financial resources if 
the final project costs exceed estimates.  City staff was 
requesting Council to authorize City Manager STROPE to 
enter into an agreement with ODOT for this project. 
 
MIESNER asked if completing the refinement study would 
increase the City’s chance of receiving future grants 
compared to not completing the study and applying for 
grants, to which CARPENTER answered yes because with a 
shovel-ready project, it would help having that step 
completed when applying for the next grant cycle.  
 



City of La Grande 
City Council Minutes 
Regular Session of December 1, 2021 
Page 3 
 
 

\\colg.cityoflagrande.org\Public\Shared\Manager's Office\MEETINGS\MINUTES\2021\COUNCIL\12-1-2021 CC Minutes.doc 
 

LILLARD asked if there were any concerns if the final project 
costs exceeded estimates, to which CARPENTER stated that 
the only concern would be if the consultant cost came in 
extremely high but he did not think that would be an issue 
because they were using the state’s procurement process.  
He added that they were also utilizing resources from 
Eastern Oregon University (EOU) to help reduce some of the 
extra costs to the project.  Since EOU was not signing onto 
the agreement, the liability would still lie with the City of La 
Grande.  
 
In response to BOZARTH’s question regarding how much 
the consultant would cost, CARPENTER stated the 
anticipated amount would be around $100,000 for the 
completed study and the development of the documents for 
the Critical Link Project.  Though he was not sure how much 
the consultant would cost, CARPENTER stated that the City 
would have a ten percent matching fund amount. 
 
In response to Mayor CLEMENTS’ inquiry regarding EOU’s 
intent with linking pathways around campus areas to 
different areas within the City of La Grande, CARPENTER 
explained how this program and future grants would benefit 
the City by working alongside representatives from EOU, the 
City of La Grande and the public. 
 

PUBLIC TESTIMONY None 
 
COUNCIL DISCUSSION  None 
 
MOTION  The following Motion was introduced by LILLARD; MIESNER 

providing the Second:  
 

MOTION:  I move that we authorize City Manager, Robert A. 
Strope to enter into a Cooperative Improvement Agreement 
with the Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) for 
the funding of a planning project under the Oregon 
Community Paths Grant Program as presented. 

 
COUNCIL DISCUSSION MIESNER asked if the funds for the grant were set aside in 

this year’s budget, to which CARPENTER stated yes. 
 
VOTE MSC.  (unanimous) 
 
UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S UPDATE Union County Commissioner Matt SCARFO gave a brief 

update on the Union County Commissioners meeting that 
was held earlier that day regarding the Red Apple portion of 
the Mount Emily Recreation Area (MERA).   

 
 SCARFO stated that Governor Brown lifted the outdoor 

mask mandate but the indoor mask mandate was still in 
effective at this time.  SCARFO added that the Governor was 



City of La Grande 
City Council Minutes 
Regular Session of December 1, 2021 
Page 4 
 
 

\\colg.cityoflagrande.org\Public\Shared\Manager's Office\MEETINGS\MINUTES\2021\COUNCIL\12-1-2021 CC Minutes.doc 
 

going to be meeting with Oregon Health Authority (OHA) as 
well as other sources in the next few weeks to discuss the 
indoor mask mandate. 

 
 SCARFO noted that the COVID-19 positive case numbers 

were still down and the hospitalizations were looking good 
for now.  He also reported the following COVID-19 Vaccine 
Drive-thru events: December 5, 2021 through 10, 2021, from 
10 a.m. to 5 p.m. located at the La Grande Fairgrounds, 
December 8, 2021, from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. located at the 
North Powder Charter School, and the Center for Human 
Development (CHD) vaccine event from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. 
every Friday.  There was also COVID testing available at the 
La Grande Fairgrounds every Tuesday through December 
21, 2021, from 10 a.m. to 1 p.m. 

 
 SCARFO announced that Governor Brown and the State 

Legislators would be holding a Special Session soon 
regarding the eviction crisis going on in the State of Oregon.   

 
 LILLARD asked if the CHD vaccine event that was 

mentioned earlier also included the booster shots, to which 
SCARFO answered yes. 

 
STAFF COMMENTS  BELL announced that the 13th Annual Shop with a Cop event 

would take place on Thursday, December 9, 2021.  
 
CITY MANAGER COMMENTS None  
 
CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS LILLARD stated that the La Grande Senior Center would 

open up the center for in-person dining again starting on 
Wednesday, December 15, 2021.  

 
 LILLARD asked if there was an update regarding the 

discussions held about Max Square and the homeless 
population situation, to which STROPE stated that a 
meeting was held a few weeks before with a couple of 
business owners and City staff.  Police Chief BELL also 
wrote a letter addressed to our Downtown Merchants and 
Community Partners that was recently distributed to all 
councilors, media outlets and city departments.  In the 
upcoming week or two, the City would also be hosting a 
forum for our downtown businesses to share information 
and discuss the issues further.    

 
 BELL voiced that it was nice to meet with business owners 

to discuss their concerns. The intent and hope for his letter 
was to reassure downtown merchants and property owners 
that our police department was there to help and they were 
open to ideas and discussions in protecting private and 
public property and mitigating the issues, using 
enforcement if necessary.  



City of La Grande 
City Council Minutes 
Regular Session of December 1, 2021 
Page 5 
 
 

\\colg.cityoflagrande.org\Public\Shared\Manager's Office\MEETINGS\MINUTES\2021\COUNCIL\12-1-2021 CC Minutes.doc 
 

 
 LILLARD asked if there was a good understanding of the 

legal actions that can and cannot be enforced, to which 
BELL answered no, but felt that writing the letter as well as 
holding a forum in the near future was a great opportunity to 
share information so business owners and other community 
residents could gain a better understanding of the situation. 

 
 MIESNER asked if the warming station was open, to which 

BELL answered yes, but they were low on volunteers. 
 
 In response to LILLARD’s question regarding the email on 

the B2H site boundary situation, STROPE stated that he had 
not had a chance to look through the information from Jim 
Kreider but would do some further research and get back to 
him with a follow up. 

 
 HOWARD gave a brief update on the Tourism and Promotion 

Committee meeting that she recently attended.  She also 
reminded the Council that Suzannah Moore-Hemann was 
leaving the Chamber of Commerce soon to pursue another 
career choice and wished her well. 

 
 MIESNER announced that Friday, December 3, 2021, the 

Holiday Parade and tree lighting event would be held in 
downtown La Grande and gave a brief update of the 
activities planned. 

 
 GLABE noted that he attended the Airport Advisory 

Commission meeting held earlier that week and shared that 
the airport project was 99 percent complete and came in 
under budget.     

 
 Mayor CLEMENTS stated that City Manager STROPE and 

himself recently participated in a meeting with the Blue 
Mountain Conference Center Foundation and gave a brief 
recap of the meeting.  Once the decision was final on how to 
utilize the leftover funds, the Foundation would most likely 
dissolve.  

 
 Mayor CLEMENTS voiced that over the last month, he has 

reached out to visit with the City of La Grande’s employees 
in both the Fire and Police Departments, to thank them for 
their continued efforts during the pandemic and added that 
he enjoyed hearing about the operations within each of 
these departments.  He also encouraged the City Councilors 
to periodically meet with the Department Directors every so 
often to stay updated with news within their departments.   

 
 In meeting with Chief BELL yesterday, Mayor CLEMENTS 

learned that Governor Brown recently released a violent 
criminal back into our community.  He stressed his 



City of La Grande 
City Council Minutes 
Regular Session of December 1, 2021 
Page 6 

\\colg.cityoflagrande.org\Public\Shared\Manager's Office\MEETINGS\MINUTES\2021\COUNCIL\12-1-2021 CC Minutes.doc 

concerns and addressed the steps he took to voice his 
opinion to the State Representatives.  

Mayor CLEMENTS stated that he would like to meet in 
person in the Council Chambers starting with the January 5, 
2022, Regular Session City Council Meeting, even if the 
mask mandate was still in effect. 

There being no further business to come before this Regular Session of the Council, Mayor CLEMENTS 
adjourned to Executive Session meeting at 6:32 p.m. and stated the Council would not return to open session 
following the Executive Session. The Council is scheduled to meet again in Regular Session on Wednesday, 
January 5, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 

_________________________________________ ____________________________________________ 
Stacey M. Stockhoff Stephen E. Clements 
Assistant to the City Manager Mayor  

APPROVED:  ______________________________ 



Agenda Item 3.b.
Office Use Only 

CITY of LA GRANDE
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

Council Meeting Date:  January 5, 2022

PRESENTERS: Stephen E. Clements, Mayor 
Gary Lillard, Mayor Pro Tem

COUNCIL ACTION: CONSIDER RATIFYING 2021 CITY MANAGER EVALUATION 

1. MAYOR: Provide Background Information and Summarize Process

2. MAYOR: Entertain Motion

Suggested Motion:  I move that City Manager Robert A. 
Strope’s performance evaluation be ratified for 2021. 

3. MAYOR: Invite Council Discussion

4. MAYOR: Ask for the Vote
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
EXPLANATION:  The City Manager’s evaluation process was conducted this year much as it was last year,
with the evaluation forms distributed to the appropriate individuals by City Manager Strope.  Mayor Pro Tem Gary 
Lillard compiled the Staff evaluations and provided them to the City Council to take into account when completing 
their assessment; Mayor Clements then assembled the information received from Councilors and provided Mr. 
Strope with the assessments.  Mr. Strope met in Executive Session with the City Council on Wednesday, 
December 1, 2021, to discuss the assessments and his performance. On a scale of 1-5, with 5 being Superior and 
4 Outstanding, Mr. Strope’s cumulative rating from the Council was 4.03.  The Staff overall rating was 4.43 on a 
similar scale.  

Mr. Strope is at the top of the pay scale and therefore will not receive a step increase, though he will receive a 
COLA increase effective June 21, 2022, per his contract. 

********************************************************************************************************************************* 
Reviewed By: (Initial) COUNCIL ACTION (Office Use Only) 
City Manager _____ Human Resources Dept _____ 
City Recorder _____ Library  _____  Motion Passed 
Aquatics Division  _____ Parks Department  _____  Motion Failed; 
Building Department _____ Planning Department _____  Action Tabled: 
ED Department _____ Police Department _____ Vote: 
Finance  _____ Public Works Department _____ 
Fire Department   _____  Resolution Passed #_____________ 

Effective Date: 

 Ordinance Adopted #____________ 
First Reading:   
Second Reading: 
Effective Date:   

COUNCIL ACTION FORM TEMPLATE REVISED 6-25-2019 



 Agenda Item. 7.a.  
Office Use Only 

CITY of LA GRANDE 
 

COUNCIL ACTION FORM 
 

Council Meeting Date:  January 5, 2022  
 
PRESENTER:           Heather Rajkovich, Finance Director 
 
COUNCIL ACTION:          AUDIT FINDING CORRECTIVE PLAN 
 
 1.  MAYOR: Request Staff Report 
 
 2.  MAYOR: Request that Public Testimony be read into the Record 
 

 3.  MAYOR: Invite Council Discussion 
 
 4.  MAYOR: Entertain Motion 
 
  Suggested Motion:  I move that we authorize the Mayor to sign 

the letter prepared to the State of Oregon Audit Division. 
 
 5.  MAYOR: Invite Additional Council Discussion 
  
 6.  MAYOR: Ask for the Vote 
  
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
EXPLANATION:  Each year Council receives a copy of the audit which includes a letter which is used to further 
clarify standards & provides guidance on communicating matters related to an entity’s internal control over 
financial reporting identified in an audit of financial statements.   
 
Per the requirements of ORS 297.466, it is required that the governing body shall adopt a plan of action to address 
deficiencies within 30 days after filing an audit report with the Secretary of State under ORS 297.465 (Standards 
for Audits) and shall file with the secretary, a copy of the plan of action.  The attached letter outlines the planned 
corrective actions the City will take and complies with this requirement. 
 
The City Manager recommends the letter be signed and forwarded to the State Audits division as presented by 
Staff. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
Reviewed By: (Initial)        COUNCIL ACTION (Office Use Only) 
City Manager  _____  Human Resources Dept _____   
City Recorder  _____  Library   _____   Motion Passed 
Aquatics Division  _____  Parks Department  _____   Motion Failed;     
Building Department _____  Planning Department _____   Action Tabled:     
ED Department _____ Police Department _____ Vote:     
Finance   _____  Public Works Department _____   
Fire Department   _____        Resolution Passed 
  Effective Date:     
 
           Ordinance Adopted  
  First Reading:     
  Second Reading:    
 Effective Date:     
COUNCIL ACTION FORM TEMPLATE REVISED 12-8-17 



 
 
 
January 6, 2022 
 
Oregon Secretary of State 
Audits Division 
Public Service Building Suite 500 
255 Capitol St. NE 
Salem, OR   97310 
 
RE:  Audit Finding Corrective Action Plan for the City of La Grande 
 
The City of La Grande respectfully submits the following corrective action plan to address the three deficiencies noted 
on our annual audit report for the period ending June 30, 2021 per the requirements of ORS 297.465.  A copy of the 
findings is attached to this letter. 
 
Deficiencies in internal control considered a significant deficiency: 
 
1. Condition and criteria:  Management is required to provide a complete and accurate Schedule of Expenditures 

of Federal Awards (SEFA). There were several changes to the amounts reported and two additional programs 
added to the schedule. 
 
Cause:  This was the City’s first Single Audit and first Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) that 
the City has prepared. The City has processes in place to identify the programs and costs for most of its activities, 
but there were a couple of programs that the City was not aware needed to be reported.  In addition, there were 
changes in allowable costs identified while performing the audit that caused changes in the amounts reported.   

 
Actions taken or planned: : The City agreed with the Auditor’s recommendation that management continue to 
refine their preparation of the schedule and that a secondary review be performed prior to finalizing.  The City 
will incorporate the current year changes and recommendations into future schedules beginning immediately. 

 
2. Condition and criteria:  The City’s controls over the fiscal year-end financial reporting process rely largely on 

manual entries to record activity on the modified accrual basis of accounting. There were journal entries required 
to correct year-end balances and properly report the activity in the City’s financial statements related to 
intergovernmental grants.  

 
Cause:  Year-end entries are done each year through a manual process, which is typical, but does increase the 
risk of error.  In addition, there were delays in finalizing the funding for the FEMA grants causing a portion of the 
grant awards to be approved in the next fiscal year and not be eligible for accrual.    

 
Actions taken or planned:  The City has made several improvements to grant accounting and reconciliation in 
the last couple of years and will continue these efforts into the next fiscal year with a large amount of new grants 
expected.  The City will also assure that grant closeouts and finalizations are done as soon as possible to help 
reduce accrual related adjustments and other questions.  These actions will be implemented immediately. 

 
3.  Condition and criteria:  The City of La Grande relies on the auditor to assist in drafting the financial statements 

in addition to verifying the financial statements, including note disclosures.   
 

Cause:  This not an unusual condition, as most of the governmental agencies in the State of Oregon have their 
financial statements prepared by the auditor or other external consultants.  Generally accepted accounting 
principles for governmental entities is complex and it is normally more efficient for both cost and time to have the 
auditor draft the financial statements.   

 

Finance/Water   P.O. Box 670 La Grande, OR   97850   541-962-1313   fax 541-962-1322 EIN 93-6002197 



 

Actions taken or planned:  The City of La Grande has not made any change in the method of preparation of 
the financial statements.  The City does not feel it is cost effective to hire additional staff or an independent 
contractor to prepare the financial statements. 

 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Stephen E. Clements 
Mayor, City of La Grande 



Agenda Item 7.b. 
Office Use Only 

CITY of LA GRANDE 
 

COUNCIL ACTION FORM 
 

Council Meeting Date:  January 5, 2022  
 
PRESENTER: Steve Clements, Mayor 
 
COUNCIL ACTION:          CONSIDER/RATIFY COUNCILOR BOARD, COMMITTEE AND COMMISSION 

ASSIGNMENTS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022 
 
 1.  MAYOR: Summarize Protocol described in Explanation below 
 

 2.  MAYOR: Invite Council Discussion 
 
 3.  MAYOR: Announce Council Assignments 
  
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
EXPLANATION:  Each January Councilors are provided with a list of Boards, Commissions and Committees 
established by other agencies to which Councilors are appointed as City Representatives.  Councilors prioritize 
and submit to the Mayor their preferences as Representatives or Alternates to these Boards, Commissions and 
Committees. Their choices are forwarded to the Mayor prior to this evening’s Session for determination of 
selection.   
 
In situations where multiple Councilors are interested in Representation or Alternate position for the same group, a 
discussion takes place during the Session to determine the actual Representative or Alternate. 
 
Councilors will please note that the Chamber Board of Directors is now a voting position as is the Tourism 
Promotion position. 
 
A list of the Boards, Commissions and Committees is attached. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
Reviewed By: (Initial)        COUNCIL ACTION (Office Use Only) 
City Manager  _____  Human Resources Dept _____   
City Recorder  _____  Library   _____   Motion Passed 
Aquatics Division  _____  Parks Department  _____   Motion Failed;     
Building Department _____ Planning Department _____   Action Tabled:     
ED Department _____ Police Department _____ Vote:      
Finance   _____  Public Works Department _____   
Fire Department   _____        Resolution Passed 
  Effective Date:     
 
           Ordinance Adopted  
  First Reading:     
  Second Reading:    
COUNCIL ACTION FORM TEMPLATE REVISED 1-12-18  Effective Date:     

  



CITY of LA GRANDE 
COUNCILOR COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 

2022 
 

1. Blue Mountain Conference Center Foundation  
NOTE:  At the last meeting, the Foundation Board voted to distribute all remaining funds to the 
Oregon Military Department and dissolve the Foundation Board.  Until the final documents are 
filed, the Mayor and City Manager should remain as the representatives. 
Representative:  Mayor Clements 
Representative: City Manager Strope 

 
2. Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors  

Meets Quarterly on Second Thursday of Month, 7:00 a.m., Location Rotates  
Representative:  
Alternate:  

 
3. Council Audit Committee  

Meets as Needed with City Auditors [One member to be Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem & 2-year 
appointment]  
Representatives:  
Representatives:  

 
4. Northeast Oregon Housing Authority Board of Directors  

Meets Quarterly, 10 a.m. to Noon, Location TBA [4-year appointment]  
Representative:  
Alternate:  

 
5. Union County Airport Commission  

Meets as Needed  
Representative:  
Alternate:  

 
6. Union County Safe Communities Coalition  

Meets Third Tuesday of Month, 4:00 p.m., Alternating Sites, 1001 Fourth St.  
Representative:  
Alternate:  

 
7. Union County Senior Council  

Meets Every Other Month  
Representative:  
Alternate:  

 
8. Union County Tourism Promotion Advisory Committee  

Meets as needed, 11:00 a.m. to Noon, Union County Chamber of Commerce Office  
Representative:  
Alternate:  

 



PRESENTER: 

COUNCIL ACTION: 

CITY OF LA GRANDE 

COUNCIL ACTION FORM 

Council Meeting Date: January 5, 2022 

Steve Clements, Mayor 

Agenda Item 7 .c. 
Office Use Only 

CONSIDER APPOINTING CITIZENS TO VARIOUS COMMITTEES/COMMISSIONS 

1. MAYOR:

2. MAYOR:

Summarize Recruitment and Appointment Processes 

Proceed with Appointment Process as Presented 

************************************************************************************************************************ 

EXPLANATION: 

Please see attached summaries and copies of applications for each vacancy. 

Be reminded that City residents may be appointed to seats that are open to non-residents, residents of the Urban 
Growth Boundary or the La Grande School District. 

All terms expire on December 31st, of the year indicated. Unless specified otherwise by the Applicant, Staff 
recommends that the vacant full terms be filled first. Applicants who have not previously served as a volunteer for 
the City have successfully cleared background checks. According to Ordinance Number 3229, Series 2015, 
Section d., "In most cases, the same applicant shall be appointed to not more than two (2) Advisory Committees 
or Commission; except that the same applicant may additionally be appointed to the Budget Committee, which 
typically meets only once annually." 

************************************************************************************************************************ 

Reviewed By: (Initial) 
City Manager 
City Recorder 
Aquatics Division 
Building Department 
ED Department 
Finance 
Fire Department 

Human Resources Dept 
Library 
Parks Department 
Planning Department 
Police Department 
Public Works Department 

COUNCIL ACTION (Office Use Only) 

D Motion Passed 
D Motion Failed; ______ _ 
D Action Tabled: ______ _ 

Vote: ______ _ 

D Resolution Passed 
Effective Date: ______ _ 

D Ordinance Adopted 
First Reading: ______ _ 
Second Reading: _____ _ 
Effective Date: ______ _ 

S:\Manager's Office\MEETlNGS\CAFs\COMMlSSJON APPOINTMENTS\2022\7.c. CAF - Commission Reappointment-Appts CC Meeting.doc 


































































































	Blank Page
	ADP48ED.tmp
	MINUTES




